Omaha-Council Bluffs
Metropolitan Area MEETING NOTICE
Flanning Agency

DATE: December 6%, 2017

TO: Coordinated Transit Committee (CTC)
FROM: Megan Walker, Associate Planner

RE: December 13%™, 2017 CTC Meeting

The Coordinated Transit Committee will meet Wednesday December 13, 2017 at 10:30 at the MAPA Offices — Downstairs Training
Room. Please enter the building through Metro’s front door and follow the signs to the Training Room in the lower level. The agenda
item materials are available at the MAPA offices and online at http://www.mapacog.org/boards-a-committees/58-agendas.

AGENDA
For CTC Approval

1. Introductions

2. Meeting Minutes
The committee will consider approval of the October 18", 2017 CTC meeting minutes. (Action Item) (Attachment)

For CTC Discussion

3. Affirmatively Furthering Fair Housing Presentation
City of Omaha and MAPA staff will provide an update on the AFFH project that was presented to the CTC over the
summer

4. 5310 Update
Staff will provide an update on the 5310 grant statuses

5. Political Education and Advocacy
Review of the 15t meeting outcomes

6. Additional Business

7. Next Meeting
The next CTC meeting will be at 10:30 on January 17". This meeting will be located at the MAPA Downstairs Training

Room.

8. Adjourn

Auxiliary aids, language assistance, and services are available when requested in advance, please call the office.
Si necesita ayuda con traduccion, por favor llame la oficina.
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